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Ref Date Question Answer

1.

Q1 What is the average number of extra articles one can
expect in case of a plenary session (based on your
experience with the actual press reviews)?
Are these extra articles already included in the number of
articles mentioned in this tender?
I not, how many plenary sessions are there annually
(average)?

Concerning the amount of articles: It is very difficult to make an average of the
surplus of articles during plenary sessions. This depends largely on the agenda
of the plenary, other important news facts and the presence of journalists
following the plenary. The Treaty obliges the EP to hold 12 plenary sessions in
Strasbourg (Monday to Thursday). The busiest days in terms of press coverage
are Wednesdays and Thursdays of plenary sessions. Next to that, the EP holds
an extra number of sessions (1 day) in Brussels. The calendar of the plenary
sessions can be found on the website :
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/plenary/en/meetings-search.html (right side of
the page). A prudent estimation would be that certain days during plenaries
could generate an extra of 20% to 30% of articles.

Q2 ‘An invoice should be sent on a monthly basis.  In order
for the request to be valid, the tenderer must have
delivered to the European Parliament the commissioned
services accompanied by a list detailing all daily reviews
and press clippings provided during the monthly period.’
Does this mean that each invoice has to be accompanied
by a list of titles of all the summaries and clippings of the
month? Doesn’t the EP platform generate automatically a
list of all the uploaded summaries and clippings? Since
irrelevant articles will not be published and therefore
cannot be invoiced by the contractor, it would be logical
for the list to be generated by the EP Platform. Is this
possible?

The platform indeed enables the contractor to extract statistics on the number of
summaries and clippings on multiple criteria: title, date, source, media type,
weekend and week-days, etc. This could be sent along with the invoice.
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2.

Q3 Summaries:
‘For each article identified in the main print press,
audiovisual and online sources (see the list in Annex I.),
one summary in English of maximum 800 characters.’
Does this maximum of 800 characters include spaces?

The 800 characters include title and spaces per language of summary.


